



Foley Kiwanis Club
PO Box 576
Foley, AL 36536

October 25, 2013

Mr. Mike Thompson, Administrator
City of Foley
P. O. Box 1750
Foley, Alabama 36536

RE: Foley Kiwanis Christmas Parade

Dear Mr. Thompson:

On behalf of the Foley Kiwanis Club, I am requesting city approval for the annual Foley Christmas Parade. The parade is scheduled for Saturday morning, December 7, 2013, at 10:00 a.m. I have enclosed the route we have used for the past several years. I will forward a copy of our insurance certificate, as I understand the City has required such coverage from parade sponsors, under separate cover.

The Kiwanis Club appreciates the past consideration and assistance from the City of Foley and looks forward to another successful parade this year. We also want the City to know that we will once again move the float awards to the armory where the continued blocking of McKenzie Street to present these awards can be avoided. I am sure the city departments that monitor safety and the detour of traffic appreciate this change from past years. If you have any questions or comments, please advise.

Yours Very Truly,

Richard A. Peterson, Chairman

RAP/sl

cc: Mayor Konair
Police Chief
File

2013 Foley Kiwanis Christmas Parade Route

